

Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- [FETCH Jobs](#)
- [Post Profile](#)
- [Candidates](#)
- [Recruiter Registration](#)
- [Recruiter Login](#)

Follow us on:

[View Profile](#)

View Profile

Edward Snitz (US Citizen) Posted by: Individual		Tot Exp : 15 Yrs	Preferred Employment	[Hot Resume]
Sys Admin/Network;	NT Admin	US Exp : 15 Yrs		
Houston, TX	Ph(C) : +1-713-858-0352	Salary : Market	W2 Contract ✓	Available as of Mar-06-11
Relocation : NO	Ph(H) : +1-281-856-2242	Rate : Market	W2-Permanent ✓	Email [Check Availability]
Prof. State(s) : TX	Ph(W) :		1099 Contract ✗	Forward Profile/Resume
Cisco > 2 yrs	Citrix > 5 yrs	Windows 2000 > 10 yrs	Windows 2003 > 8 yrs	<input type="checkbox"/> Save in Scratchpad
Wireless > 10 yrs	Security > 5 yrs	Windows NT > 10 yrs	Windows XP > 8 yrs	<input type="checkbox"/> Download Resume Only for Premium Access
ACTIVE DIRECTORY, Citrix, Windows 2000, VMWare, Windows 2003, Wireless, SQL Server, Cisco, Migration, Security, Sharepoint, Windows NT, Windows XP, ACCESS, Desk Top, CISSP, DHCP, IIS, SAN, VPN				
Preferred Time to Call :				
Corp-Corp Info :				
Notes :				
Domain Experience :	Financial, HealthCare, IT/Software, Manufacturing, Retail			

Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)

Edward Snitz
7803 Granite Ridge Lane
Houston, Texas 77095

Summary

Senior Systems Engineer with over fifteen years of diversified experience as a highly skilled technical architect focused on implementing new IT technologies as well as providing post implementation technical instruction and knowledge transfer of hardware, software, marketing strategies, industry trends and processes. Exceptional analytical, troubleshooting, and budgeting skills in addition to successful project management and strategic decision-making. Deliver broad suite of products and services with a focus on helping customers understand new technologies. Extensive knowledge of Microsoft Windows Server 2000/2003/2008 R2, Windows 7 and Windows NT networking systems. Charter participant in Microsoft's Certified Systems Engineer (MCSE) and Trainer (MCT) programs. Certified Microsoft Windows 2000 Systems Engineer, Trainer, Certified Cisco Network Associate (CCNA) and Certified Information Systems Security Professional (CISSP®).

Education / Certifications

BA, Economics, University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA), 1984
 Microsoft Certified System Engineer (ID No. 0 - Present)
 Microsoft Certified Trainer (ID No. 0 - Present)
 Dale Carnegie Graduate
 Certified Cisco Network Associate (CSCO10-2006)
 Certified Information Systems Security Professional (CISSP®) (75070)

Experience

CALPINE, Houston, Texas 2010-2011
 Contractor
 Level 3 Windows Support and Implementation Engineer. Enterprise and Domain Administrator of Active Directory supporting 3 Data Centers and 93 sites running HP ProLiant Servers & Blades and Dell PowerEdge Servers on Windows Server 2003/2008 R2 Domain Controllers.
 Lead and implemented upgrade to Windows Server 2008 R2 Domain Controllers including first implementation of Windows Server Core and Read Only Domain Controller Installation
 Streamlined Group Policy implementation with Client Side Extensions and was able to eliminate all login scripts from Corporate Machine and User profiles
 Technical Lead for server and storage design upgrade of VMware 4.1ESX from VMware 3.5 ESX and 4.0ESX using HP ProLiant Servers and NetApp Storage Solution.
 Implemented a transparent approach to managing the 300 Virtual Machines using Hyper9 software
 Improved DHCP, DNS and WINS Scopes and Zones using Microsoft Best Practices
 Project contributor on SharePoint 2010, Exchange 2010, Windows 7 Upgrade and Business Intelligence "Back-off" projects.
 Managed and Maintained Information Technology Proof of Concept and Test lab. Created and Managed Proof of Concepts of SharePoint 2010, Microsoft "MED-V".
 Microsoft Unified Access Gateways, Windows Server 2008 R2 Domains, Microsoft BitLocker on Windows 7, VMware 4.1 ESX and ESXi Servers, Microsoft System Center Operations Manager, Dell Open Manager, HP Insight Control Environment (ICE), SQL Server 2008 R2, Cisco Unified Computing System and Solid State storage solutions.
 Member of the Change Control and Active Directory review boards.

Intertek, Houston, Texas 2009-2010

Systems Engineer

Level 3 Windows Support and Implementation Engineer. Supported and/or Installed 1000 HP ProLiant Windows 2000/2003/2008 Servers, Microsoft Virtual Servers, VMware vSphere 4 Servers and SQL Server 2005/2008 R2.

Technical Lead for WISco and Aptech company integrations. Migrated Dell Servers and Workstations into the Intertek Active Directory. Installed DHCP Servers and migrated the local user profiles and Active Directory accounts.

Technical Lead for Server and Desktop Security, Virtual Desktop, Virtual Server Migration and Windows 7 migration projects.

Project contributor for HP Server Standards (hardware/software), DHCP migrations, SAN/NAS Standards, Virtual Server Standards

Managed and Implemented server firmware and patching project

Created, Managed and Authored Proof of Concept whitepapers on Virtual Applications, Microsoft Desktop Optimization Pack, SharePoint 2010, Office 2010, VMware vSphere 4 and Windows Server 2008 R2

Managed and Maintained Information Technology Proof of Concept and Test labs.

Hewlett Packard, Houston, Texas 2007-2008

Systems Engineer

Level 3 Windows and Citrix Systems Support Engineer contracted to Weyerhaeuser. Supported 2000+ Dell and HP Windows 2000/2003 Servers, 250+ Citrix Presentation Servers, Microsoft Virtual Servers, VMware Workstations & Servers and 1000+ IP Address Networks.

Technical Lead of DHCP implementation, Windows Change Management, Weyerhaeuser Windows Server Divestitures and New Wireless Project.

Installed, Administered and Maintained Windows Server 2000/2003 Network Servers and Citrix Presentation Server 3.0 Servers running over 100 applications.

Created and Presented Technical Presentations.

Administered Disaster Recover projects

Administered pilot Citrix XenServer 4.5 Farm.

Attended HP Windows Server 2008 Boot camp and Citrix Synergy 2008.

Priority IT, Houston, Texas 2007

Director of Network Services

Managed the Network Services department. Led the internal project to update and maintain customer information using SharePoint Server 2003.

Created Technical RFP responses for various projects

Planned, Installed, Administered and Maintained several Exchange 2007/2003 and Windows Server 2003 Networks. Including Vista (Office 2007), Windows XP and BlackBerry clients; HP, Dell and IBM Server hardware and Cisco & SonicWALL networking equipment.

Created and Implemented Disaster Recovery projects using Virtual Tape Drives (D2D) and Continuous Backup Solutions.

Managed and co-authored the technical audit report of Memorial Hermann Baptist Hospital in Beaumont, TX. The final report included Best Practice, Business Continuants and HIPAA compliances recommendations.

Installed multiple Symbol wireless devices on Citrix based network.

Administered multiple Microsoft WSUS servers.

Contractor, Houston, Texas 2006 - 2007

Senior Systems Engineer (Contract)

Sub-Contracted to Foster Wheeler for Initial Installation and Configuration of Exchange 2003 servers in the Houston office. Setup, Installed and Administered Exchange Front-end and Back-end servers.

Modified Exchange installation based on Microsoft Best Practices.

Designed, Implemented and Documented Synchronization of Users and Contact from Legacy Active Directory using SimpleSync.

Waste Management, Houston, Texas 2006

Technical Architect

Created, Maintained & Published the Corporate Standards for Windows Based Systems and all End User based computing, handheld & printing systems.

Developed and Presented corporate roadmap and standard documentation to the Architecture Review Board for approval.

Consulted and published the corporate standard for a Secure Wireless LAN specification.

Designed, Installed and Administered SharePoint Portal Server 2003.

Designed and Implemented pilot On-Board Computing systems for trucks using Wireless Broadband, Mobile VPN and MIL-Spec based tablets. The custom application was based on Microsoft .NET, SQL Server Express 2005 and Windows XP with SP2.

Established and published wireless OS standards for Windows Mobile and Palm OS PDA based phones.

Setup, Installed and Maintained test systems for assessments. Led and published assessments on Microsoft Vista, Office 2003, Windows XP, VMware ESX, VMware Server, Microsoft Virtual Server, Mobile Windows 5.0, NetMotion VPN and other client and server based systems.

Contractor, Houston, Texas 2004 - 2006

Senior Systems Engineer (Contract)

Sub-Contracted to Global Industries for Active Directory administration and security analysis.

Upgraded the Active Directory from Windows 2000 to Windows 2003.

Contracted with RSA Consulting for Nexus Health Care on CIO replacement project and Surety Systems for Network Attached Storage (NAS) project and AD Administration.

Created Trust Relationships and Consolidated legacy Active Directories. Managed and supported SQL Server and Exchange Servers.

Sub-Contracted with HP Consulting on Camden Properties Active Directory and Exchange Migration of acquired Summit Properties.

Designed and Implemented migration of Property, Regional and Corporate user accounts & data from across the country. Migrating clients from Citrix to "Fat Client".

Designed and Implemented Active Directory re-designs with added emphases on Security and GPO & OU structure. Configured and Implemented Microsoft Identity Information Server 2003 to automate contacts across each forest. Created Windows 2003 Native AD and Cross-Forest Administration.

Sub-Contracted with Senty Inc. on TOTAL E&P USA, INC. Citrix and Active Directory Migration.

Designed, Installed and Managed Citrix Farm for 450 Users. Over 80 different applications installed on farm with NetApps NAS back-end.

Consulted and Modified corporate Active Directory and Group Policies

Migrated from Citrix Presentation Server XPe to Citrix Presentation Suite 3.0 on Microsoft Enterprise Server 2003 platform.

Designed and Installed SQL Server Database for Citrix Resource Manager and Microsoft IIS 6.0 Server on a Microsoft Cluster with HP ProLiant Servers and HP StorageWorks Fibre Channel Storage Area Network (SAN).

Designed and Installed Microsoft Certificate of Authority (CA) Server and License Server.

Installed applications front-ends for Oracle, AS-400, SAP, SQL Server, Lotus Notes, BDE and internally developed databases on multiple Citrix Servers

All Covered inc., Houston, Texas 2004

Consultant

Designed, installed, administered and instructed administrators on multiple Windows 2003 / Exchange 2003, Windows 2000 / Exchange 2000 Active Directory networks using Switches, WiFi wireless connections, Firewalls and Routers from various manufactures.

Migrated hundreds of workstations and servers to Windows 2003 Server and Exchange 2003 Server.

Migrated All Covered customers from POP3 Mail to Exchange 2003.

Designed and Installed remote monitoring services for All Covered customers.

Consulted and Implemented security updates and changes for All Covered customers.

Consulted and Implemented desktop, laptop, workstation and server upgrades for All Covered customers.

Performed multiple network assessments contracted by Dell Computers.

Subcontracted Windows 2003 / Exchange 2003 Network installation or upgrades contracted by Dell.

Provided on call support to customers by phone, WebEx, Terminal Services or in person.
 Maintained hundreds of desktops, laptops and servers for customers.
 Created and Maintained Virtual Private Networks (VPN) using both IPsec and PPTP protocols.
 Designed and Instructed Nationwide Windows XP class for Consultants

Contractor, Houston, Texas 2001 - 2003

Senior Systems Engineer (Contract)

Sub-Contracted with Hands on Technical Training (HOTT), Cy-Fair College, Quick Strike Certification & Training, Atiwa Computers, CC&T (Unisys/Dell) and Have-Network Inc.

Designed, installed, administered and instructed administrators on multiple Windows 2003, Windows 2000 / Exchange 2000 Active Directory networks using Cisco Routers and Switches for various organizations including Society of Performing Arts at Jones Hall (Houston) and Genesis Healthcare International.

Contract Instructor of Microsoft Official Curriculum (MOC) (Windows 2000 and SQL Server)

Contract Instructor of Network Security and A+ Classes

Deployed Windows XP migration from Windows 98

Administered and Modified Cisco 1720 Routers

Installed 802.11b (Wi-Fi) wireless networks for small businesses and homes.

Implemented Lotus Notes Domino 5.0 to Exchange 5.5 migration for Your Corner Office.

Provided instruction, technical support and/or administration on Novell Netware and Microsoft Windows NT 4.0 networks. Windows NT Networks used multiple domains, Citrix and VPN.

Provided hardware support on individual workstations and servers. Repaired and replaced various computer hardware components

Consulted and designed Business Web Sites.

Modified Visual Basic applications

Consulted on Internet and network security

Designed, installed, administered and trained Windows 2000 based phone systems including I3, Altigen and Shoreline.

Designed and Installed Voice over IP (VoIP) using Siemens IP Phones.

Administered internal Windows 2000 Active Directory Network running Exchange 2000 and SQL Server using Cisco Catalyst 2950 Switches and Cisco 2610 Routers.

Setup Cisco 3600 Series Routers for Consumer Credit Counseling Services.

Project Leader for Large upgrade of desktop software using Microsoft SMS.

Compaq Computer Corporation, Houston, Texas 1992 - 2001

Senior Corporate Analyst, 2000-2001

Competitive Intelligence/World Wide Sales and Services

Analyzed direct competitors/partners to form financial and technical intelligence for Compaq Executive Teams.

Created and delivered "brown bag" presentations on IT industry and trends.

Projected competitive trends, potential threats and possible opportunities for Compaq, resulting in restructuring of product lines.

Provided ad-hoc consulting for various Marketing and Competitive Intelligence groups. Awarded Multiple Compaq Internal Customer Recognition Awards.

Led analysis on Internet Outsourcing and Service Provider Relationships project, resulting in establishment of Compaq's Certified Service Provider Program.

Senior Systems Engineer and Trainer, 1996-2000

North America Sales/Platform Services

Created technical sales strategies and responses for Compaq's Major Accounts, Commercial, Canadian, Global, and Government RFI and RFP responses. Trained Compaq Technical and Non-Technical Sales support.

Generated responses worth \$5+ billion in potential sales for both calendar year 1999 and 2000, with average successful rate of 60+%.

Developed and Implemented technical proposal strategies and solutions involving both Compaq and third party products including Compaq Insight Manager and Intelligent Manageability deployments.

Lead North America Sales Support projects on Wireless PocketPC (iPAQ) technologies including remote support of Servers, Internet accesses and Exchange Mail.

Trained Pre-Sales Support on Network Attached Storage (NAS) and Storage Area Networks (SAN)

Created and executed educational seminars and handouts for bid team and related departments in order to keep them abreast of Compaq's strategies and current market trends in industry.

Managed, installed and administered division's Project/Pre-sales tracking system development and implementation using Windows 2000 on Intel Platforms and Unix on Alpha Platforms.

Resolved all product technical sales and marketing pre-sales issues for multiple departments including Government/Education/Medical (GEM), North America Sales Support Managers (NASM), Competitive Analysis, Bid Response and Compaq Product Marketing Departments.

Maintained internal department contact list and calendar via Microsoft Exchange and Outlook. The first administrator of any Exchange public folder at Compaq.

Developed, installed and maintained the department file and Intranet servers using Microsoft IIS and Windows NT, which provided access and analysis for North America Field Sales as well as giving International Field Sales access to the information and updates.

Created and executed educational seminars and handouts for the bid team and related departments in order to keep them abreast of Compaq's strategies and current market trends in the industry.

Customer Service Trainer, 1994-1996

North America Customer Service

Designed, Instructed and Team Lead of technical training programs for Customer Service call-desk staff on Compaq hardware and software, and on other technical related issues concerning Compaq products.

Training classes included new product releases, Microsoft Windows NT & Windows 95, Compaq Server Management (Compaq Insight Manager), Compaq Server Product Lines, and Network Basics.

Technical Support Engineer, 1992-1994

North America Customer Service

Provided level-II phone support for external customers on Compaq Systems Hardware, 3rd Party Operating and Network Operating Systems.

Technical Skills

Hardware:

Dell, IBM and Compaq/HP Desktops, Laptops and Servers; Dell/EMC and Compaq/HP SANs; Various DAT, DLT, SDLT and LTO media Backup Systems and Libraries; Compaq Appliance Servers; Compaq/HP iPAQ; Cisco Routers and Switches; SonicWall Firewalls; WatchGuard Firewalls; Wireless Access Points and Routers..

Software:

Windows 2008R2 Server; Windows 2003 Server; Windows 2003 SBS Server; VMware vSphere 4; Windows 7: Vista; Windows XP; Windows 2000; Windows NT; Windows 95/98/ME; UNIX; Netware; Microsoft Exchange, Microsoft Cluster Server, Microsoft Systems Manager Server (SMS), Microsoft SQL Server, Microsoft Identity Information Server 2003 (MIIIS), Microsoft Office Professional, Microsoft Internet Information Server (IIS), Microsoft Index Server, FrontPage, Compaq Insight Manager, Citrix, Veritas Backup Exec, CA ARCserve, Visual Basic, Altigen, Interaction Intelligence, Shoreline, NetMotion, VMware Server, Microsoft Virtual Server, SharePoint Portal Server 2003, SharePoint 2010, Unified Access Gateway

Networks:

Microsoft Active Directory, Microsoft Windows NT Server, Novell Netware, Wireless, WinTerm

Copyright 2011 © Corp-Corp.com. All rights reserved.

[Home](#) | [Site Map](#) | [FAQ](#) | [About Us](#) | [Events](#) | [Contact Us](#) | [Live Help](#)

Jobs by Category:

[Java J2EE Jobs](#)
[DBA's Jobs](#)
[SAP Jobs](#)
[Siebel Jobs](#)

[Mainframe Jobs](#)
[Oracle Apps Jobs](#)
[People Soft Jobs](#)
[QA / Testing Jobs](#)

[Database Developer Jobs](#)
[Embedded System Jobs](#)
[Business Analyst Jobs](#)
[Project Management Jobs](#)

[Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs](#)
[Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs](#)
[System Admin/Network Jobs](#)
[Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs](#)

[Web / Internet Jobs](#)
[C++, VC++ Jobs](#)
[Reporting Tools Jobs](#)
[EAI - MiddleWare Jobs](#)

Links: [QFetch.us](#) | [Jobs by State](#) | [Contract Jobs](#) | [Consultant Resumes](#) | [Employer Directory](#) | [Press Release](#) | [Feedback](#) | [Privacy Policy](#) | [Terms & Usage Policy](#) | [Unsubscribe](#)